CLARIFICATION no. 4
Procurement no. OP/D/05/15

Published on February 2nd, 2016

Regarding the request for additional clarification of the tender documents for the procurement
no. OP/D/05/15 - Procurement of furniture and equipment for the first group of schools within
»3chool Modernisation Programme®, we submit the following answers:

1. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Should we submit certificates with the references list in free form, given that there is no form
within the documentation, and what should they contain?

ANSWER:
The certificates should be submitted in free form. The certificates should contain all the

information listed in Form 8 - Reference list.

2. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Do we need to convert references amounts from dinars into euros and, if yes, using which

exchange rate and on which day?

ANSWER:
It is not necessary to convert reference amounts in euros. In case of conversion, middle
exchange rate of National Bank of Serbia on the day of signing of the contract should be used.

3. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Should we insert references amounts with or without VAT?

ANSWER:
You should insert value of delivered goods without VAT.

4. BIDDERS QUESTION:
What is the estimated value for Lot 1?

ANSWER:
The estimated value of procurement will be known on the day of bid opening.

5. BIDDERS QUESTION:

If the contracting authority (Ministry of Education/ PIU/PIU Research and Development) has
evidence of already signed contracts with the bidder from the previous years, with subject that
corresponds to the subject of procurement, is it necessary to submit evidence in the form of
certificates? If it is necessary, how can we get the certificates from you?

ANSWER:
See Clarification No. 3 from January 28, 2016, Answer number 5.
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6. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Can furniture for preschools be used as reference, given that that the group 39160000 School
furniture also includes furniture for kindergartens?

ANSWER:
The answer is yes.

7. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Explanation of item 3.4 - Hanger in the classroom. What do you mean, made of which
material, wall or free-standing, how many hooks?

ANSWER:
Wall Hanger - board made of chipboard dimensions 180x15x4 cm with 10 double hooks.

8. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 3.5 Wall hanger for dressing room, made of which material, please give us closer

description?

ANSWER:
Wall mounted coat rack for dressing room, 180x95x4 cm, structure and substructure made of

chipboard, with 6 anodized hooks.

9. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 3.9 Standing hanger, made of which material, can you give us closer description?

ANSWER:
Standing coat rack made of wood or metal, basis diameter of 30 - 40 cm, top diameter 30 - 40
cm, with 6 to 8 hooks for clothes, and height 150 - 190 cm.

10. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 3.10 Wall hanger 100cm. Can you give us closer description?

ANSWER:
Wall mounted coat rack - board made of chipboard, 100x15x4 cm long, with 6 double hooks.

11. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 3.11 Carpet for furnishing of director office, which quality, composition, closer

description?

ANSWER:
Quality - class 21 or 22, thickness 7 - 8 mm, the composition 100% polypropylene, sheets or

rolls, in gray color.

12. BIDDERS QUESTION:

Lot 1 - Item 1.37 Closet No. 6. We would like to know whether the body of the closet is in
one piece with 4 holes, three of which are closed with two doors with lock, and middle one
open with compartments?
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ANSWER:

Closet is a one-piece with three segments: the bottom with two doors with lock dimensions
80x40x105 c¢cm, middle with open compartments dimensions 80x40x47,5 cm and top with two
doors with lock dimensions 80x40x47,5 cm.

13. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 —Item 1.38 - Appendix for 12 school logs. Are dimensions width / depth / height?

ANSWER:
The answer is yes. The width is 76.4 c¢cm, depth 33.5 c¢m, height 45.9 cm. See the drawing

attached.

14. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 1.39 Closet - open shelves, what is meant by brow height of 10cm?

ANSWER:
Metal legs 10 cm high.

15. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 4.13 Trash bin, PVC - how many liters, does it have movable click-clack lid,

closer description?

ANSWER:
Trash bin for paper, PVC, mesh, regular, no lid, volume 15-20 liters.

16. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Position 4.14 Hygienic bin - material, how many liters, closer description?

ANSWER:
Bin made of stainless steel with lid that opens with the pedal, volume 12 liters.

17. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 4.15 Wall clock - closer description?

ANSWER:
Wall clock with hands and numbers, 30 cm diameter, that use one AA battery of 1.5 volts.

18. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 1.42 Chest for storing geography maps - dimensions, material, description of
chest.

ANSWER:
Chest - storage box for geography maps made of chipboard - smaller, for 16 maps,
dimensions 50x50 c¢m, with lid and 16 holes for placement of the maps.

19. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 1.43 Chest for map storage - dimensions, material, description of chest.

ANSWER:
Chest - storage box for geography maps made of chipboard — larger, for 25 maps, dimensions
60x60 cm, with lid and 25 holes for the placement of 25 maps.
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20. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 —Item 1.44 Map Stand - dimensions, material, description of stand?

ANSWER:
It is a telescopic stand, tripod, aluminum construction, collapsable, pull-out, with the hook on

the top for hanging of the maps.

21. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 1.45 Library shelf. Does it refer to the chipboard? Thickness and closer

description?

ANSWER:
It is Library shelf made of chipboard 18 mm thick, with 2 mm ABS tape edge.

22. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Item 1.45 Library shelf. Does it refer to the chipboard? Thickness and closer

description?

ANSWER:
It is Library shelf made of chipboard 18 mm thick, with 2 mm ABS tape edge.

23. BIDDERS QUESTION:
Where is written wooden, did you mean chipboard?

ANSWER:
Chipboard can be applied to all items where is stated made of wood, if it does not change the

basic specification of the item and the required quality.

Chairman of the Procurement Commission
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